
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN: 
FROM:  Kathleen Weeden, City Engineer 
DEPARTMENT:  Engineering 
DATE: 04/13/2023      MEETING DATE:  04/25/2023 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC:  Locally Funded Agreement with Sarasota County for Croquet Expansion 
at Wellfield Park 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Expansion of the Croquet Fields at Wellfield Park is included in 
the City’s FY2023 Adopted Budget for $200,000.  Sarasota County has added $150,000 in South 
County Park Impact Fees for a total funded amount of $350,000 as illustrated in Sarasota County 
Project #93125 Adopted Budget.  The City of Venice will implement the project through the 
attached LFA with all work to be contracted by the Sarasota County Croquet Club (SCCC) and 
eligible work will be submitted to the City for reimbursement from the LFA funds.  A separate 
agreement between the City and SCCC will be scheduled for consideration at a future City Council 
agenda. 
 
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Four: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: Choose an item. 
 
Authorize the Mayor to Execute the Locally Funded Agreement for Use of Park Impact Fees 
between Sarasota County, Florida, and the City of Venice for Wellfield Park Croquet Club 
Expansion. 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☒   ☐ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☒   ☐ Risk Management Review 
☒   ☐ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number): Fully Funded Park Impact Fees 
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